July 13, 1938

Mr, John X. Starkweather

Investment Bank rs As: clati n of Auerica
11l Broadway

New York, New York

Dear ¥r. Starkweath: rs

This 1s a reply to your lotter of July 8. It is a 1ittle
delayed beeause I brought the Investoent Bankers Conference
files with me up to wy camp send I am trying %o maxe & rough
draft of my report here,

¥hat you say in the second paragraph of your 1l Ster as to
the interpretat. n of Mr., Douglas?! speeches in feattle, Denver,
and San Franclseo is, of course, disturbing. If you remesber
when you and Nevil snd I were talking with ¥r, Hathews, we
pointed out at great length the guestions which would arlse
in the minds of any of the members of the ¢ nference 1f they
were advised, either by the Commissium or the officers of the
Conference, io fors another associstion., It is insvitable,
under these circumstances, that the person s advised begins
to wonder why he should be told, urged, invited, or whatever
else. to form & new assoclation Af the Conference has done
such a devil of a good job and is golng forward t. quallify
as a Natlonal associatlion under the Act,

All of this difficulty is, 28 I see it, the insvituble
¢ nsequence of the Commission's attempt to ac-omplish tou
speedy setion, You know that T told ¥r, Mathews this because
you heard me, You way rely that I tuld Mr. Douglas the same
thing before our meeting in Mr. Mathews ofiiee, The trouble
with al. this is that I see n. way of avolding the risk
involved in it. Ffven Mr, Mathevws, wise as he 1s, sav no
difficulty about sendlng young lecturers out over the country
to "explain® the M¥al ney Bil ., The thing which even he does
not understend is that it is not a guestion of Just what there
representatives say at those various weetings, but is rather
a quest on of what our members read into what 1s sald and what
deduct ons they Jraw from the very feet that all todls loecturing

is going on,.

Up to now the Becurity anc Exchange Commisslon has ﬁy and
large used the Conference as 1ts contact with the busincvss 1in
general. “ur mesbers have heard thr.ugh the Conference of the
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of the setions and proposals of the Commission, I know, of course,
that the Com.iss on has is usd pews releases sud that the Comelssione
have from time to time spoken at varlous seetliogs, Vhen the
Commissip starts to canvas the country it is g ing t make the

Job harder. This 1s golng to De so whether they sdvise the forsatia
of regional associstions for direct reglstration, whether they
advigse local assoclations f .r ultipate afiillat.on, or whether

they d. not advise anything., The rmere fact that the Commission

nas sent two or thréee lecturers lnt. the fleld will make anyone

+4th half s brain wonder what is wrong with the orgenization

which has been working these matters cut in the past.

If your threc Westerm Governcrs are right sod Mr, Douglas
is urging regional orgenizati ns wh.ch could be qualified as
¥atiopal sssoeiations under the ¥aloney Act, them thewhole damn
thing will be set back, in my Judgment, by whatever period of
time will be necessary for the Com isslon to rec.guize that
reglonal associations will not work. T hau boped tast alter
cur mecting in Wasiington there would bs no furthor suggestlons
froz the Commls iom and that their speeches t. organizstions
of the trade would be confined to explsining and amplifying
the Mal ney Bil. and puinting vut the advantages which, in
their judgment, sccrwed from the organization of 8 lttioml
rssoeistion., This may still be so because Chelirsan Douglas!
sseeches in Seattle, San Franciseo, and Denver were prior to
our conference.

The problem of h lding the wembers of the Conference while
we work out registration is 4 lng te be diffieult if there is
any doubt among the members, but I do not sSes anythiag that
any of us can do about it sore than we bave dene, I note that
you say the focky Hountaln Group 1s setive in forming an
assoelation. If the Cheirmen of the Comrlgsion urged them, that
is what he wanted thes to do and I do not see¢ guite h.w the
IBA or IBC can sdvise toem n.ot to do 1t, I note what you say
sbout the effeet upon the vaerious representatives fros Now
England, the South K and ¥iddle West of thesd anhouncez nis, all
of which tends to demonstrote that any kid cam light a strew
stack but nmo kid can put it out siter it is started. T thaink
they will all of them have tc canves this ossiblilty amd ir
any of them make up thelr minds to try it, then the Security
and Exchange Comsission willi hsve Lhe opportunity ts deteraine
shether they want tem or twelve Natlomal Asscelatlons. If
they d., they hsve changed their minds since [ last met with
them on this subject; but clear.y if that is the kind they waut,
th t is the kind they probsbly willi have, There 15 not much
peyond this that I can see untlil after I have been t. Tashington
again,

T sm going to be at home on Honday ol next weck amd I am
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sriting Ben Griswoid to see if he can weet me In Fasiuington
sometinze the midule of the week., It 1s Dem whou is real.y on
the spot. He and Wal.y ere getting l:tters which either cpenliy
ar eovertly ask whether the Conference is .o the way out, I
think these letters have to be enswered and I do not think

it is easy to do, However, the .nly thimg I know to du 1s go
ahead as we have planned. T thick It would be a grest mistake
to attempt to register without full consicerstion of sl. of the
detalls merely to "beat out" some other plan,

7e triocd to explain to ¥r., Vathews end I tried t. explaln
t ¥r, Dougles the very difficult guestions whieh are involved
in lazing plens for a Hational ass:velst:.vn which willi be
able to colleet the funds necessary and make a decent try at
self-regulsation. You do not solve these difficuities by
fgnoring them. I do n t think Lthat we should waste time and

you know that ! have never counselied that, but I h ve been

working with this thing [or 8o lopg that I know that any
organization which 1s guing t azcunt to anytulng sast be
carefully set up so &8s to include the large t possibleé number
of bna flde lnvestsent dealers.

I did mot start out tu write you a book but T guess I
have done it, I as= sending a ¢ py of this letter to ¥urray
Hanson, to Ben Oriswold, and to Hevil Ford. ‘

Very truly yours,

Jos., C. Hosietler

JCH/DM
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